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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December i1, 1984

Lucy Blake
Executive Director
California League of Conservation Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California 94102

RE: MUR 1668

Dear Ms. Blake:

On December 7, 1984,the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

4 Ge ral Counse 
~

B. Renneth A$.
Associate eneral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

California League of )
Conservation Voters )

Nicholas L. Clinch, Treasurer )

MUR 1668
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CONCILIATION ARIENT 0"

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in 'the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

The Commission found reason to believe that the California League

of Conservation Voters and Nicholas L. Clinch, as treasurer,

("CLCV" or "Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by

failing to file five reports in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, CLVC is a political committee within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4)(A).

2. Nicholas L. Clinch is the treasurer of CLCV.

m
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3. Pursuant to 2 U.s.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a political
committee filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held is
required, through its treasurer, to file such reports no
later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar
quarter; except that the report for the quarter ending on
December 31 of such calendar year shall be filed no later
than January 31 of the following calendar year. In

addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer,

to file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day
before any election in which the committee makes a

contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
N" such election. In any other calendar year, the committee is
0 required, through its treasurer, to file a mid-year report

no later than July 31 and a year end report no later thanLO
o January 31 of the following calendar year.

4. Respondent's 1981 Mid-Year report was required to
be filed on July 31, 1981. Respondent filed its 1981

tn Mid-Year report on February 16, 1982, which was 200 days
late.

5. Respondent's 1981 Year-End report was required to
be filed on January 31, 1982. Respondent filed its 1981

Year End Report 'nu Feburary 16, 1982, which was 16 days

late.

6. Respondent's 1982 April Quarterly report was
required to be filed on April 15, 1982. Respondent filed
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its 1982 April Quarterly report on July 14, 1982, which was

90 days late.

7. Respondent's 1982 12 Day Pre-General report was

required to be filed on October 21, 1982. Respondent filed

its 1982 12 Day Pre-General report on November 1, 1982,

which was 11 days late.

8. Respondent's 1982 Year End report was required to

be filed on January 31, 1983. Respondent filed its 1982

Year End report on February 16, 1983, which was 16 days

late.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing

to file its 1981 Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year End report, 1982

April Quarterly report, 1982 12 Day Pre-General report, and 1982

Year End report in a timely manner.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars

($500) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et Me.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Cou el

KF n eth A.ros DatesAssociate Genera Counsel

FOR5 
T 

T

Date_
/IV, L6-
( .M~(V. 0Q0vathV



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Lucy Blake
Executive Director
California League of Conservation Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California 94102

RE: MUR 1668

Dear Ms. Blake:

On , the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971# as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will

O become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public

LA without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public

o record, please advise us in writing.

Vr Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

C1 conciliation agreement for your files.

LSincerely,

0Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

' MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel C~
-September 5, 1984

MUR 1668 -Memorandum and General Counsel's Brief

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission meeting of_________________

Open Session ____________

Closed Session ___________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[]
[ ]
[ ]

[ ]
[1
[ ]

[x]
[x]
[]

C]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x

[]

[]

[ J

[]

[]

i: ]
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September 5, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

Charles N. Stee
General CounsezloG//"

-U
MUR 1668

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on September 5 , 1984. Following receipt
of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent

RE , VE
OFFICE OF THE FEC

COMMIS" cPtTARY

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 84 SEP A0O:O

FROM:

SUBJECT:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
California League of ) MUR 1668
Conservation Voters )

Nicholas Clinch, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. Statement of the Case

The California League of Conservative Voters ("CLCV") failed

to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for

the 1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 11 and 200

calendar days late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the

date each was due, and the date each was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

1981 Mid Year
0 (1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/16/82

1981 Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)2 2/16/82

t1 1982 April Quarterly/
(1/l/823/31/82 74/15/82 /14/82

0 1982 12 Day Pre-General2/
(10/1/82-10/13/82 10/21/82 11/1/82

47 1982 Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

LI) A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

Ctardiness was sent to CLCV on December 14, 1983. On December 23,

1983, a response was received from Betty A. Mangual, CLCV's

assistant treasurer. Ms. Mangual explained that she experienced

some confusion when she became assistant treasurer. The 1982

1/ A separate 1982 April Quarterly Report was not filed; however,
the 1982 "Mid-Year" Report included the activity for the period.

2/ This report was required, because CLCV made a $5,000
contribution to a Federal candidate on October 5, 1982.
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Year End report was submitted late because she was ill. In the

response, Ms. Mangual also mentioned that she mailed all reports

return receipt requested, and that her records, although not

entirely complete, support the timely filing of all original

reports and amendments within the dates specified in letters from

a phone conversation with the Reports Anlayst.

The letter and phone conversations referred to by

Ms. Mangual concern Requests for Additional Information on

reporting problems. CLCV never received a notice regarding

non-filing, nor was there any mention of non-filing or late

filing during the phone conversation.

II. Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee

Vfiling quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

o scheduled general election is held is required, through its

treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

Cthe last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be90
filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. In any

other calendar year, the committee is required, through its

treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no later than January 31 of the following
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calendar year.

On April 10, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe

that CLCV and Nicholas B. Clinch, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) by not timely fillng reports.

CLCV's response to the reason to believe finding restates

its position. CLCV asks that the Commission take into

consideration that CLCV's confusion concerning filing procedures

was due to the hiring of a new assistant treasurer. After this

initial confusion, CLCV points out that its reports were filed

promptly../

The violations in this case are clear. CLCV's explanation

of "confusion" as to the reporting procedures is insufficient

defense in light of the number of reports involved and the

substantial financial activity covered in these reports.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find probable cause to believe that California League

of Conservation Voters violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A).

III. Recommendation

1. Find probable cause to believe that the California

League of Conservation Voters and Nicholas B. Clinch,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C (4)(A)

Date Ch'arles le
General Counsel

3/ A review of the FEC Computer index indicates that CLCV's 1983
Mid-Year report was one day late, 1983 Year End report was three
days late, 1984 April Quarterly report was one day late, and 1984
July Quarterly report was on time.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

1W September 5, 1984

Nicholas Clinch, Treasurer
California League of Conservation Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California 94102

RE: MUR 1668

Dear Mr. Clinch:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and information
supplied by you the Federal Election Commission, on
1984, found reason to believe that the California League of
Conservation Voters and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434(a) (4) (A),, and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all, the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.



Nicholas Clinch, Treasurer
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact
George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to handled this
matter, at (202)523-4000.

arles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
CIS Brief

C).

0



BOARD:
OFFICERS:
Robert Giard

Stentord
Charles Gras

Chairnm of the goMrdSanta Monie

BIN Kortum
Northern Vi President

Dorothy Green
Southen Vice President

LsAngeles
GereWagner

Joan Jackson

MEMBERS
Bettina Bancroft

Los Angeles
Sn. PetW nehr

Inverness
Maxine Brclmm

Los Angeles
Steve Boyle

Santa Barbara
.dicholhas B. Clinch

Palo Alto
Sterling Franklin

Oe. Pasadena
Dan Frost

SRedding
'Ruth Galanter

Los Angels
Tom Graff
Berkeley

Paul Growald
San Francisco
Jane Hagedorn

Sacramento
Tom Herbert
Los Angeles

Ira Laufer
Ventura

Joann Leonard
Los Angeles

Joan Lundquist
Homewood

?. Richard May
San Francisco

cfriene Mitcheltree
Del Rey

Mar Mitsui
San Raphael
Larry Moss

Trinidad
Judy Ortung

Riverside
John Phillips
Los Angeles
Bob Powsner
Los Angeles

Bill Press
Inverness

Carroll Pursell
Santa Barbara

William Siri
Richmond
Jeff Ward
San Diego

John Zierold
Sacramento

STAFF
Carl Pope
Oakland

Lucy Blake
San Francisco

Bill Plant
Los Angeles

0 C1AY : 

CAJFONA LEAGUE OF 0NSEATKN WVCM

May 1, 1984

Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

TXeM~ fr~vy~

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

The California League of Conservation Voters would like to
request that the Federal Election Commission not find probable
cause that CLCV has violated 2 U.S.C. 441b as suggested by the
General Counsel's office.

We do not dispute the legal analysis of the General
Counsel's office, nor do we dispute the factual findings as to
the lateness of our report. However, we suggest that an
overall review of the situation of the League during this
period casts substantial doubt on the General Counsel's
Judgment that our explanation as to the reasons for our
lateness is insufficient.

In order for an organization to file th required reports
in a timely manner, it must have access to the information
required in the reports. Ms. Mangual's predecessor as
Financial Officer for the League, Ray Clark, was terminated in
September,1981, for his repeated inability to maintain the
organization's books in an orderly manner and to prepare the
required financial material for the Treasurer on the required
schedule. Ms. Mangual inherited a financial house in great
disorder, and made prompt efforts to rectify the situation.
She had previously served as a full-service bookkeeper to a
large commercial operation, and is the highest paid employee of
CLCV, both of which are evidence of the seriousness the
organization attached to rectifying these problems.

Subsequent to her employment, Ms. Mangual has suffered
significant health problems. This has on occasion complicated
the task of preparing reports on a timely fashion. Both she
and the organization have attempted to deal with these problems
by handling the most important problems first. This is
evidenced by the fact that when the Commission sent CLCV
requests for additional information from the Reports Analyst,
our records indicate, and the Commission does not disagree, the
League responded in a timely fashion. At no point during these
conversations and correspondence did the Commission staff
indicate that the lateness of the filing was as serious a
matter as is represented in the MUR. The League does not

THE POLITICAL ACTION ARM OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMUNITY
942 MARKET STREET, SUITE 6D6. SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 (415) 397-7780

12217 SANTA MONICA BLVD., LOS ANGELES, CA 90025 (213) 826-6812
23-A MISSION STREET, SANTABARBARA, CA 93101 (805) 6824544

1800-A L STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 (916) 4474371

to , 0



assert that the Comission has an obligation to pride'us with
notice of this fact; we concede that the regulatibs rquire
regular and timely filing of reports. But we believe, t0
record indicates a good faith effort on our part, faced witha
difficult situation, to-comply to the bst of our abil ty.

:1' addition, the League would like to point out tas

Ms. Mangual corrected the situation.she had Inherfted, our
performance improved. After June 30, 1982, no report was more
than 17 days late. The mid-year and annual repotts for
calendar 1983 were filed by the League,in a prompt and timely
manner. We believe that these facts indicate that the League
has made substantial and good faith efforts to comply with the
requirements of the Comission, and that there is :thus
insufficient basis to find probable cause that a violation has
occurred.

Ncholas Clinch Treasurer CLCV

In

OD



CI ohlas Clinch, Treas.Cal, League of ConservationVotoes

942 Market St., Suite 606Ban Francisco, CA 94102
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Mrs George D",pougeot
Federal zjLeaton Commission

S.G.P.o. M.324960
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Nicholas B. Clinch? Treasurer
California League of Conservation Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California 94102

RE: MUR 1668

Dear Mr. Clinch:

On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the California
League of Conservation Voters ("the Committee") arnd you, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
not timely filing reports. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the Committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.Re
S 111.18(d).

If you and the Committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the



Letter to Nicholas B. Clinch
Page 2

enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S9 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you and the Committee notify the Commission in writing
that you wish the investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(201)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

14
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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April 11, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission S I I
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 84NF-15

On April 10, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR.

Therefore, all documents which had previously been identified

as RAD Referral 84NF-15 should now become MUR #1668.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



B TC
BEFORE TME FEDERAL* 'ELECTION COW-FISSION

In the Matter of

California League of.Conservation
Voters

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer

)) RAD Referral 84NF-15

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 10,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-15:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the
California League of
Conservation Voters and
Nicholas B. Clinch, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter and
analysis as attached to the
First General Counsel's
Report dated April 5, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

4-5-84, 5:03
4-6-84, 2:00



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

California League of Conservation
Voters

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer

) RAD Referral 84NF-15

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April i0,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-15:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the
California League of
Conservation Voters and
Nicholas B. Clinch, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter and
analysis as attached to the
First General Counsel's
Report dated April 5, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

4-5-84, 5:03
4-6-84, 2:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 13, 1984

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer.
California League of Conservation Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California .,.94102, .

Dear Mr. Clinch:

Our letter of April 11, 1984, notifying you that the Federal
Election Commission determined that there is reason to believe
that the California League of Conservation Voters ("the
Committee") and you, as treasurer, violated a provision of-the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, contained an
incorrect citation. The correct citation for not timely filing
reports is 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)-(4) (A).

If you have any questions, please contact .George Demougeot.
- "

o the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523"4000t-.,--'

Sincerely,.

in

o.Charles N. Steele
Gener u ad -

C

ssociate Genera Counsel
0*

Enclosure -- ++
* . .*t j * V ..

+.+ . ... .... .. • +++'+ .. , + + +, .% _ ., , + - '." ++ + -+. +

S En l sr-,, +... + .- + ..... + +.+



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

April 11, 1984

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer
California League of Conservation Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California 94102

RE: MUR 1668

Dear Mr. Clinch:

On April 10, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the California
League of Conservation Voters ("the Committee") and you, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
not timely filing reports. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the Committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you and the Committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the



Letter to Nicholas B. Clinch
Page 2

enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.
a The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you and the Committee notify the Commission in writing
that you wish the investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

e n Elliott

Chairman

0

Enclosures
If? General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1668
Staff Member(s) & Tel. No.
George Demougeot
(202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT: California League of Conservation Voters,
Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIOnS

The California League of Conservation Voters ("CLCV") failed

to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for

the 1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 11 and 200

calendar days late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the

date each was due, and the date each was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/16/82

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/11) 1/31/82 2/16/82

April QuarterlyJ
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/14/82

12 Day Pre-General/
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/1/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

A/ A separate 1982 April Quarterly Report was not filed; however,
the 1982 "Mid-Year" Report included the activity for the period.

2/ This report was required, because CLCV made a $5,000
contribution to a Federal candidate on October 5, 1982.
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A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent.to CLVC on December 14, 1983. On December 23,

1983, a response was received from Betty A. Mangual, CLCV's

assistant treasurer. Ms. Mangual explained that she experienced

some confusion when she became assistant treasurer. The 1982

Year- End Report was submitted late because she was ill. In the

response, Ms. Mangual also mentioned that she mailed all reports

return receipt requested, and that her records, although not

entirely complete, support the timely filing of all original

reports and amendments within the dates specified in letters from

and phone conversations with the Reports Analyst.

The letter and phone conversations referred to by

Ms. Mangual concern Requests for Additional Information on

reporting problems. CLCV never received a notice regarding

non-filing, nor was there ever any mention of non-filing or late

filing during the phone conversations.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee

filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held is required, through its

treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

the last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any
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election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. In any

other calendar year, the committee is required, through its

treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

In view of the fact that the Fund has continually failed to

file its reports in a timely manner, and that its financial

activity during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial, we

recommend that the Commission open a I4UR and find reason to

believe that reporting violations occurred. The Committee's

explanation of "confusion" as to reporting procedures is

insufficient defense in light of the number of reports involved.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) RAD Referral B4NF-15

California League of Conservation )
Voters )

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 10,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-15:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason. to believe the
California League of
Conservation Voters and
Nicholas B. Clinch, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter and
analysis as attached to the
First General Counsel's
Report dated April 5, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 
4-5-84, 5:03

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 
4-6-84, 2:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselQ

April 5, 1984

RAD Referral 84NF-15: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xJ[ x]
[1]

[1
[1
[J

[J
[1
[J

[1]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

I9.

[XJ

[1

[]

[1

[1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RECEIVED
1325 K Street, N.W. 1 OF THE

Washington, D.C. 20463 of . . ,

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMIT L RAD REF: j4FMJs 84 APR 5 PS: GS
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION t/7* STAFF MENMB;S

5:oo George Demougeot

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENTS' NAME: California League of Conservation Voters,
Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: RAD Referral

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUDUARY OF ATIoSs

The California League of Conservation Voters ("CLCV") failed

to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for

the 1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 11 and 200

calendar days late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the

date each was due, and the date each was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/16/82

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/Q1,) 1/31/82 2/16/82

April Quarterly- /
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 14/15/82 7/14/82

12 Day Pre-General_/
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/1/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

I/ A separate 1982 April Quarterly Report was not filed; however,
the 1982 "Mid-Year" Report included the activity for the period.

2/ This report was required, because CLCV made a $5,000

contribution to a Federal candidate on October 5, 1982.

Y

E
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A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent to CLVC on December 14, 1983. On December 23,

1983, a response was received from Betty A. Mangual, CLCV's

assistant treasurer. Ms. Mangual explained that she experienced

some confusion when she became assistant treasurer. The 1982

Year End Report was submitted late because she was ill. In the

response, Ms. Mangual also mentioned that she mailed all reports

return receipt requested, and that her records, although not

entirely complete, support the timely filing of all original

reports and amendments within the dates specified in letters from

rand phone conversations with the Reports Analyst.

IT The letter and phone conversations referred to by

o3 Ms. Mangual concern Requests for Additional Information on

reporting problems. CLCV never received a notice regarding

non-filing, nor was there ever any mention of non-filing or late

filing during the phone conversations.

CFACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

In Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee

filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held is required, through its

treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

the last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any
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election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election@ In any

other calendar year, the committee is required, through its

treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

In view of the fact that the Fund has continually failed to

file its reports in a timely manner, and that its financial

activity during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial, we

recommend that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to

believe that reporting violations occurred. The Committee's

explanation of "confusion" as to reporting procedures is

insufficient defense in light of the number of reports involved.

RECOEUAIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the California League of Conservation

Voters and Nicholas B. Clinch, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the attached letter and analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date Kenneth A. GrossteB:_________________
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. RAD Referral
II. Proposed letter and analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 2 March 1984

ANALYST: Tony Raymond

I. COMMITTEE:

II, RELEVANT STATUTE:

California League of Conservation
Voters (C00012401)
Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer!/
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, CA 94102

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c)(1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A);
11 CFR 104.5(c)(1) and (2)

The California League of Conservation Voters (LCV')
failed to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments
2a-e). The filings were between 11 and 200 calendar days
late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the date
each was due, and the date each was filed.

Report Tyve

Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81)

Year End(7/l/81-12/31/

April Quarterly )

(1/1/82-3/31/82)

Due Date

7/31/81

1/31/82

4/15/82

Date Filed

2/16/82

2/16/82

7/14/82

/ The treasurer during 1981 and 1982 was Carl Pope. An amended
Statement of Organization was received on June 24, 1983, which
listed Nicholas B. Clinch as treasurer and Betty A. Mangual as
assistant treasurer.

2/ A separate 1982 April Quarterly Report was not filed; however,
the 1982 "Mid-Years Report included the activity for the period.

Nrs4"15

0 



IALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS
fPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

- 12 Day Pre-Generali /
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/1/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent. to CLCV on December 14, 1983 (Attachment

3). On December 23, 1983, a response was received from

Betty A. mangual, CLCV's assistant treasurer, Ms. Mangual
explained that she experienced some confusion when she

became assistant treasurer. The 1982 Year End Report was

submitted late because she was ill. In the response, Ms.

Mangual also mentioned that she mailed all reports return

receipt requested, and that her records, although not

entirely complete, support the timely filing of all 
original

5reports and amendments within the dates specified in letters

from and phone conversations ' with the Reports Analyst

U) (Attachment 4).

o The letters and phone conversations referred to by Ms.

Mangual concern Requests for Additional Information on

reporting problems. CLCV never received a notice regarding

Lf non-filing, nor was there ever any mention of non-filing or

late filing during the phone conversations.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY MAD:

None

Lfl

3_/ This report was required, because CLCV made a $5,000

contribution to a Federal candidate 
on October 5, 1982.

4_ The report was sent certified on this dite and received on

November 4, 1982.
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NON-PARTY RELATED

DATE 29F1194
PAGE 1

OMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DIBURSEMENT9 TYPE OF VILER # OF HICROFILH
COVERAE DATS P98.. LOCATION

ALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS
ONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1991 MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
HID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1992 APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
MID-YEAR REPORT'
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTUDER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

NON-PARTY OUALIFI ED

140902

14,902

14,902

9,170
7,480
7,480

7,490

16,299

16,299

16,290

9,156
9,156
9,I56

8,156

12,141
13,266
13,366
12,141
12,141

12,414

12,215
12,215

12,215

12,215

12,215

16,943
16,943

17,092

4,056
4,056

1JAN6113AN91
13AN91

1JAN91
1JAN91

1JAN91
13AN81
1JAN81

1JUL81
1JAN91

1JULBI
1JUL91
1JUL81
1JUL9I
1JAN91

1JAN81
13UL81
1JUL91
1JAN92
IJAN92
1JAN92
13AN82

IJAN92
13AN62
13AN92
1JAN82
1JAN92
1JAN82
13AN92
13AN92
13AN92
13AN82

10JUL82
IJUL02
1JUL62
IJUL82
1JUL92
1JUL92
1JUL92
13UL92
1OCT82
1OCT92
1OCT92
1OCT92

14,750
14,750

14,750

5,000
5,000

-30JUN91
-30JUN91
-30JUN91.-30JUNBI
-30JUN91
-30JUN91
-30JUN1I
-30JUN91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31EC9C1
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91

-31MAR92-31MAR92
-31AR 2
-30JUN92
-30JUN82
-30JUN82 •
-30JUN92
-30JUN92
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN92
-30JUN92
-30JUN92
-30JUN92
-30JUN2
-30SEP92
-309P92
-309SP92
-30SEP82
-30SNP82

-30SEP92
-30SEP82
-30SEP92
-130CT92
-13OCT92
-13OCT62
-130CT92

ID *C00012401
I

92FEC/223/4667
83FEC/272/3921
83FBC/290/2993 4
U3PEC/292/3907
93FEC/299/4265
93FEC/271/2924 I
83FIC/282/1227
94FEC/290/0409
S2jEC/223/4697
93FEC/272/3997 W
93FEC/290/2992
93FEC/292/3909 4
83FEC/299/4277
93fEC/299/4442
83FEC/274/4206 4
S3FEC/290/3599
931EC/292/1394
U4FEC/290/0410 .
93FEC/299/4443 "
S4FEC/290/0411
S2FEC/239/4914 .
93FEC/266/5442
931EC1266/5440
83FEC/272/3979 I
83FEC/290/3009
93FEC/282/3663
93FEC/299/4289 4
93FEC/289/4444
03fEC/271/2926
93FEC/274/4208 4
93F3C/279/1397
93FEC/202/1395
U2FEC/249/4114
93,EC/266/5456
93FEC/267/0439
93ESC/272/3911
S3FEC/290/3020 p
83FEC/282/3909
93FEC/271/2929
S31EC/22/13S. ..

2F C/253/2879 *%%
*3,EC/266/5473
83FEC/267/0437
83FIC/272/4099



rultRAL ELECTIM COWMION DATE 2913994
cflNMITTV~ I1 EX (WIi4 SIjOSTkE fUT~EN~S -(Cl,(9l92) Ir PASS 2

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISDURSENENTS TYPE Of FILER o of MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------m - ft

PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE-6ENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
I'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1953 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL'

4,056

4,056

5,000

5,000

19,730
19,730

19,730
19,530

2,930
2,930
2,930

2,930

78,404 ,

20,534
20,534

20,534
20,534

1,994
1,984
1,994

1,994

1OCT92
IOCT92
1OCT82
1OCT92
1OCT82
1OCT82
IOCT92

140CT92
140CT82
140CT82
140CT92
140CT82
140CT82
140CT82
140CT82
23NOV92
23NOV92
23NOV92
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV92
23NOV92
23NOV92
20MAY93
.20MAY93
21DEC93
210C93

-130CT92
-13OCT92
-130CT82
-130CT92
-130CT92
-130CT92
-13OCT82
-22NOV82
-22NOV92
-22NOV92
-22NOV92
-22NOV92
-22NOV92
-22NOV92
-22NOV82
-31DEC92
-31DEC92
-31DEC82
-21DEC92
-31DEC92

-31DEC92
-31DEC92
-31DEC32
-31DEC92
TO EEC
TO EEC
TO EEC
TO FEC

0 79,937

10 93FEC/290/303
I 93FEC/292/3910
9 83FEC/289/4303
I 931EC/299/4445
1 S3FIC/271/1890
1 9313C/292/1397
1 84FEC/290/0412

19 92FEC/259/4014
19 93FEC/266/54S3
I 93EC/267/0436

24 931EC/272/3954
20 83FEC/290/3049
1 93F1C/292/3911
2 S31EC/271/2931
1 831EC/292/13S9
9 S3FEC/26/5431

13 S3fEC/272/3920
9 S3FEC/2S0/3088
1 9312C/292/3912
9 93FEC/329/4312
1 S3FEC/299/4446
2 93FEC/271/2934
1 93E3C/282/1309
1 U3FEC/399/0294
2 U3FEC/273/3907
2 S3F8C/272/3S95
2 S3FEC/299/42S5
2 S3VEC/29/4297

423 TOTAL PAGIS

ov
1, 4.1

S14 ui

p
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FEDERAL II.ETKO commISSION
COMM ITTES IM 3 X tr . SC9PSI.5E IfCUff4 1-!JC)-393-9 4 )

DATE 261E34
PAGE I

NON-PARTY RELATED

:OMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE Of FILER 0 Of HICROIILN
COVERAGE DATE9 PAGES LOCATION

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Em

ALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS
ONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1963 STATEMENT Of ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END

TOTAL

11,981
0

11,9981

13,121
243

NON-PARTY IUALIflED

24JUN63
1JAN83 -303UN63
13UL83 -31DEC63

0 13,364

I OCO0012401

2 U3FEC/274/1951
12 S3FEC/2S0/2626
12 04VEC/295/2592

26 TOTAL PAGES

'i f -*#
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. "0463

RQ-2
14 December 1983

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer
C9lifornia League of Conservation
Voters

942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, CA 94102

Identification Number: C00012401

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Clinch:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.o Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosureLn concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as

0D a serious violation of the Act.

-- Report TyPe Due Date Date Filed

Lf Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/16/820 Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/16/82
April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/16/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/1/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 KStreet, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of thedate of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

io
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Ieference: 11-12 Blection Cycle eport

bear tr1. Filers

There sean to be some confusion between the filing of our original
reports and the sndmsta that vere filed at the request of Ik. Nark

Kleinan. hen I first becams the assistant treasurer and the perso
respoesible for the tiely filing of our TIC reports, there ma eone

coafucios on my pert as to certain procedures. Mr. leinm and I did

finally resolve these and it a my understaning that all weal well at
th s point.

Tere mee delay In filing the 1982 yar-and report, b cause,!
wes out sick for the two weeks following the day all business at year end
Was completed.

I an In the habit of sending all reports return receipt requested,

and my records, altbough not entirely completely, support the timely

filing of all original reports and eeduments vithin the dates specified by

1r. Kleiman in his letters and subsequent phone calls between the two of
us.

Enclosed please find copies of mst pertinent correpondence between

as and I sincerely hope this villclear up any discrepancy in our attmpt

to comply Vith all YlC regulations.

Sincerely,

Setty A. H1angua
Assistant Treasurer
California League of Conservation Voters

THE POLITICAL ACTION ARM OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMUNITY

942 MARIoET STREET. SUITE 606. SA14 FRANCISCO. CA S41 2 141I )1.977M
12211 SANTA MONeICA GLVD. LOS AWeGI LIS. CA 9002S 421311 i6412
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNHNGIQN. OC 3903

14 Okcer 193

Nicholas s. Clinch# Treasurer
California League of Conservation

Voters
942 Market Street@ Suite 606
San Francisco. Ck 94102

identification Numbers

References

C00012401

1981-S2 Election Cycle Reports

* Dear Nr. Clinch$

This letter is prompted by the Comission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
€cinittee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely fling Is a specif ic requirement of the Federal Zlection
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Comieson views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Repor t Ty0e Due Date Date Filed

Kid-Year
(1/l/81-6/30/81) e Q 7/31/31

Tear End
(7/l/91-12/31/81h 1/31/82

April Quarterly
(1/l/82-3/31/82) wsi 4/15/82

12 Day Pro-General(10/l/82-10/13/82) ,-4.9d0121182 UA

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) "4 1/31/33Jt1

2/16/82

' 11/1/2 Xv vA144J6

2/1-6/836w*,

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission. 1325 K
Street# UW Washington# DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number# (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202).357-0026.

Sincerely#

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/tion-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

ar
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer
California League of Conservation yoters
942 14arket Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, California 94102

RE: MUR

c, Dear Mr. Clinch:

- On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the California
League of Conservation Voters (Othe Committeew) and you, as

D treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b, a provision of theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
-- not timely filing reports. The General Counsel's factual and

legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
Ln finding, is attached for your information.

0 Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
11W no action should be taken against you and the Committee. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
C1 relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

nIn the absence of any additional information which
C demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and the Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you and the Committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the



Letter to Nicholas B. Clinch
Page 2

enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.

10 The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),,
unless you and the Committee notify the Commission in writing
that you wish the investigation to be made public.

-For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

m



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RAD REF: 84NF-15
Staff Member(s) & Tel. No.
George Demougeot
(202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT: California League of Conservation Voters,
Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer

SOURCE OFt4UR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF AL EGTIOSS

The California League of Conservation Voters ("CLCV") failed

to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for

the 1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 11 and 200

calendar days late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the

date each was due, and the date each was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/16/82

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/ ) 1/31/82 2/16/82

April Quar terly& /
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/14/82

12 Day Pre-General2/
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/1/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

1/ A separate 1982 April Quarterly Report was not filed; however,

the 1982 "Mid-Year" Report included the activity for the period.

2/ This report was required, because CLCV made a $5,000
contribution to a Federal candidate on October 5, 1982.
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A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent-to CLVC on December 14, 1983. On December 23,

1983, a response was received from Betty A. Mangual, CLCV's

assistant treasurer. Ms. Mangual explained that she experienced

some confusion when she became assistant treasurer. The 1982

Year End Report was submitted late because she was ill. In the

response, Ms. Mangual also mentioned that she mailed all reports

return receipt requested, and that her records, although not

entirely complete, support the timely filing of all original

reports and amendments within the dates specified in letters from

and phone conversations with the Reports Analyst.

The letter and phone conversations referred to by

Ms. Mangual concern Requests for Additional Information on

reporting problems. CLCV never received a notice regarding

non-filing, nor was there ever any mention of non-filing or late

filing during the phone conversations.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A),, a political committee

filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held is required, through its

treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

the last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any
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election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election.. In any

other calendar year, the committee is required, through its

treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

In view of the fact that the -Fund has continually failed to

file its reports in a timely manner, and that its financial

activity during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial, we

recommend that the Commission open a !4UR and find reason to

believe that reporting violations occurred. The Committee's

explanation of *confusion" as to reporting procedures is

insufficient defense in light of the number of reports involved.

Lf

C0



I. COSITTEE:

Ii. RELEVANT STATUTE:

California League iorv.%, on,
Voters (CO0O124034%V, V

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasure t r

942 Market Street, Sdtote 606
San Francisco, CA 941Q21;V,

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c)(1) and (2)

II . BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A);
11 CPR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The California League of Conservation Voters (8CLCV= )
failed to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments
2a-e). The filings were between 11 and 200 calendar days
late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the date
each was due, and the date each was filed.

Report Type

Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81)

Year End(7/l/81-12/31/1;
April QuarterlyA/

(1/l/82-3/31/82)

Due Date

7/31/81

1/31/82

4/15/82

Date Filed

2/16/82

2/16/82

7/14/82

1/ The treasurer during 1981 and 1982 was Carl Pope. An amended
Statement of Organization was received on June 24, 1983, which
listed Nicholas B. Clinch as treasurer and Betty A. Mangual as
assistant treasurer.

2/ A separate 1982 April Quarterly Report was not filed; however,
the 1982 "Mid-Year" Report included the activity for the period.

INPORTS ANALYSIS--'RWFRML

• OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 2onarcn[19,.

ANALYST:

40
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A 4d,. ,'ni late filing notice reuretang-reasons for the--tardinegi,"- sent to .on De 1(06cembi 4, 1)63 (Attachment
3) On December 23, 1983,a reapoise , v-.a4 r, eceived froo
.etty A. Mangual, CLCV's assistant tresuer. .Ms. Mangual
explained that she experienced so"me 1.,onfusion when she
became assistant treasurer. The 1982 Year End Report was
s'abstted late because she was. ll. In the response, is,.INa gUal also mentioned that she mailed all reports: return
receipt requested, and that her recordi, although not
entirely complete, support the timely filing of all original
reports and amendments within the. dates specified in letters
from and phone conversations with the Reports Analyst
(Attachment 4).

The letters and phone conversations referred to by Ms.
Mangual concern Requests for Additional Information on
reporting problems. CLCV never received a notice regarding
non-filing, nor was there ever any mention of non-filing or
late filing during the phone conversations.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

3/ This report was required, because CLCV made a $5,000
contribution to a Federal candidate on October 5, 1982.

A/ The report was sent certified on this date and received on
November 4, 1982.

" + .+ •



COM TTF FITR3 ElfCTLON OMb$9e N)gaCOMITTS IEXI F C S2E CU NT -'C _882)

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT

DATE 28FEB84
PAGE I

NON-PARTY RELATED

RECE I TS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # of
COVERAGE DATES PAGES

H ICROF ILM

LOCAT ION

CALIFORNIA LEAGUE OU CONSERVATION VOTERS
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1981 MtD-YEAiR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REGUEST FOR ADDITIUNAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

1982 APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTIDER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTODER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

14.902

14,902

14,902

8,170
7,480
7,480

7,480

16,298

16,298

16,298

8,156
8,156
8,156

8,156

12,141
13,266
13,366
12,141
12,141

12,414

12,215
12,215
12,215

12,215

12,215

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

1JAN81
1JAN81
1JAN81
1JAN81
1JAN81
1JAN8I
1JAN81
13AN81
1JUL81
1JAN81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JAN8I
1JAN81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1OJUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1OCT82
IOCT82
1OCT82
10CT82

14,750
14,750

14,750

16,943
16,943

17,092

4,056
4,056

5,000
5,000

-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP92
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82

ID OC00012401

826EC/223/4667
83EEC/272/3921
83FEC/280/2983
83FEC/282/3907
831EC/289/4265
83FEC/271/2924
83FEC/282/1227
84FEC/290/0409
82PEC/223/4697
83EC/272/3897
83EEC/280/2992
83EEC/282/3908 0
83EEC/289/4277
83PEC/289/4442
83EEC/274/4206
83FEC/280/3599
83FEC/282/1384
841EC/290/0410
83FEC/289/4443
84PEC/290/04 1
82EEC/238/4914
831EC/266/5442
83 EC/266/5440
831EC/272/3878 0
931EC/280/3008
83FEC/282/3663
83EEC/289/4289
83EEC/289/4444
83EEC/271/2926
831EC/274/4208 0
831EC/279/1397
83EEC/282/1385
82EEC/248/4114
831EC/266/5456
83FEC/267/0438
83EC/272/3911
83EEC/280/3020
83EEC/282/3909
831EC/271/2929
831EC/282/1386
82FEC/253/2879
831EC/266/5473
831EC/267/0437
83EEC/272/4088 -

WR



FEDER~AL ELECTION COMMISSION
r'UMMITTS 1SIlEXf)r 41SL&OS3E 1OCUL NI 1-7C)o 81-82)

NON-PARTY RELATED

DATE 29FEB94
PAGE 2

COMMITTEE IOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER t OF
COVERAGE DATES PAGES

PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE---GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
PRE--GENERAL - AMENDMENT
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL

4,056

4,056

19,730
19,730

19,730
19,530

2,930
2,930
2,930

2,930

78,404

5,000

5,000

20,534
20,534

20,534
20,534

1,984
1,984
1,984

1,984

1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
IOCT82
140CT82
140CT82
14OCT82
140CT82
140CT82
14OCT82
140CT82
140CT82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
20MAY83
20MAY83
21DEC83
21DEC83

-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
TO FEC
TO FEC
TO FEC
TO EEC

0 78,937

A

A

10 83FEC/280/3038
1 83FEC/282/3910
9 83FEC/289/4303
1 83FEC/289/4445
1 83FEC/271/1890
1 83FEC/282/1387
1 84EEC/290/0412

19 82FEC/258/4014
18 83FEC/266/5483
1 83FEC/267/0436

24 83FEC/272/3854
20 83FEC/280/3048
1 83FEC/282/3911
2 83FEC/271/2931
1 83EEC/282/1388
9 83FEC/266/5431

13 83EEC/272/3928
9 83FEC/280/3088
1 83FEC/282/3912
9 83FEC/289/4312
1 83FEC/289/4446
2 83FEC/271/2934
1 83FEC/282/1389
1 83FEC/289/0284
2 83FEC/272/3907
2 83EEC/272/3895
2 83FEC/299/4285
2 83EEC/289/4287

423 TOTAL PAGES
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DATE 28FEB84

PAGE I

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE I'f)CUMENT FECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

CALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MIL,-YEAR REPORT
YEAR--END

TOTAL

1I1.,981
0

11,981

13,121
243

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

24JUN93
1JAN83 -30JUN83
1JUL83 -31DEC83

0 13,364

ID #C00012401

2 83PEC/274/1951
12 83FEC/280/2626
12 84FEC/295/2592

26 TOTAL PAGES
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Attakh

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

RQ-2
14 December 1983

Nicholas B. Clinch, Treasurer
California League of Conservation

Voters
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Francisco, CA 94102

Identification Number: C00012401

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Clinch:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.

C-1 Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure

LI) concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.0

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

in Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/16/82

0 Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/16/82

April Quarterly
c (1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/16/82

12 Day Pre-General
If (10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/1/82

Year End
on (11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/16/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division
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Deference: 161-192 Bleetim Cycle Reports
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bar 1k. FIller:

Thee memo to be oem confusion between the filig of our org018l
reports sed the amndmnts that vere filed at the request of Mk. lerk
Ileimam. !eam I first bocme the assistant treasurer -wd the person
respoesible for the timely filing of our 15C reports, there ws som
coafusion on my part as to certain procedures. Mr. Kleimn and I did
finally resolve these and it us my understanding that all wa s'wll at
this point.

There us some delay in fill8 the 1982 yer-end report. becausel
ms out sick for the two weeks following the day all business at year end
was cmpleted.

I a in the hbit of sedin8 all reports return receipt requested,
and my records, although sot entirely completely, support the timely
filing of all original reports and amedments within the dates specified by
Wr. laeimen In his letters and subsequent phone calls between the two of

us8.

Enclosed please find copies of most pertinent correspondence between
us and I sincerely hope this willclear up any discrepancy in our attempt
to comply with all 79C regulations.

Sincerely,

Betty A. Ilngual
Assistant Treasurer
California League of Conservation Voters

THE POLITICAL ACTION ARM OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMUNITY
042 MARKET STREET. SUITE 006. SAN FRANCISCO. CA |4102 4411)| 3S.T

12217 SANTA MONICA BLVO. LOS ANGELES. CA 3002S t2131 2M55 )2
23-A MISSION STREEt. %,.ITA9ARSARA. CA 93101 00I 6824544

10.A L SIEET. SACRAMENTO. CA 0SI4 0161 414371
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASCNGIOW. 0C Nib)

14 bceder 1S3

Nheholas s. Clinch, treasurer
Ceiocnla League of conservationWteers
942 Market Street, Suite 606
San Pranciso. Ch 94102

Identification Numbers

efereme

C00012401

1961-82 NIection Cycle Reports

Dear Kt. Clinch:

This letter Is prompted by the Coanission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
ommittee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Blection
Cmpaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Comission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

7enort tV" Due Date

Kid-Tear
(1/l/l-6/30/S1) r aJ 7/31/81

Tear and
(7/l/61-12/31/813 V ) 1)/31/82

April Quarterly
(1/l/82-3/31/62) k4/15/62

12 Day Pre-General
(10//82-0/13/62) elW01211824Teat ad
(11/23/82012/31/82) - 1/31/83 J.X

Date filed

2/16/921& 4o
2/16/S a

r'11/1/8 2 ~,4,.V~~

2/16/S 34ea
This communication affords you the opportunity to present

the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Ble2ction Comission, 1325 K
Street, We Washington# OC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Comission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. if you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 3S7-0026.

Sincerely#

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division
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